
From: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX
To:

Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ORDER DENYING THE AGENY"S FEBRUARY 24, 2021 MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 4:08:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking
on links, or opening attachments.

The Agency’s Motion for Reconsideration filed February 24, 2021 is DENIED.
 
The majority of the Agency’s motion is a regurgitation of its argument that the EEOC’s Order to
appoint special master(s) is ultra vires, unworkable and unenforceable; arguments I have already
addressed in my order of February 10, 2021.
 
It is So ORDERED
 
 
Monique J. Roberts-Draper
Administrative Judge
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

 
“When you cannot measure what is important, you tend to make important what you can measure.”  Prof.
Harold Koh, Yale Law School
 

From: Leffler, Carol J - Denver, CO  
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:49 PM
To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

mailto:m.roberts-efilebox@eeoc.gov


Cc: 

Subject: Velva B., et al. (McConnell) vs. USPS
 
Re:       Velva B. (McConnell) vs. USPS
             EEOC Hearing No. 520-2019-00271X and 520-2010-00280X
            Agency / OFO Undocketed Case No. 4B-140-0062-06 NOFA Appeal
 
Attached is the service copy of the U.S. Postal Service’s Motion to Stay Briefing that was
filed today via FedSEP in the above undocketed appeal. 
 
 
Carol J. Leffler
Paralegal Specialist
U. S. Postal Service Law Department
National Employment Litigation Unit

 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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